Ditri, Pat

From: Lishak, Noreen

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 3:29 PM

To: Ditri, Pat

Cc: Damato, Jim; fonta, Linda

Subject: Add tot he agenda for Tuesday- January 15, 2012
Pat,

] am sorry this is so late.. but athletics was just notified...

Gold’'s Gym in Garwood New Jersey would like to donate... with the approval of the beoard ....15 pieces of strength
training equipment all less than 4 years old. Linda lonta was contacted by Gold’s today that their new equipment is
being delivered to the gym tomorrow and they will need the older equipment removed by the end of day January 15,
2013. Gold's Gym is willing to deliver the equipment to Union High School to then be distributed between UHS, KMS
and BMS once a proper place is located.

Thanks,
Noreen

Noreen Lishak, Ed.D. '
Assistant Superintendent of Schoals
Phone 908-851-3020 Fax 908-851-6799




